BushChainGang.org

“The British government has
learned that Saddam Hussein
recently sought significant quantities
of uranium from Africa.”

~George W. Bush, State of
the Union, 1/28/03

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“Simply stated, there is no doubt
that Saddam Hussein now has
weapons of mass destruction.”

~Dick Cheney, Veterans of Foreign Wars
National Convention, 8/26/02

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“There will always be some
uncertainty about how quickly he
can acquire nuclear weapons. But
we don’t want the smoking gun to
be a mushroom cloud.”

~Condoleezza Rice, “Late Edition with
Wolf Blitzer” on CNN, 9/8/02

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“We know where the weapons of
mass destruction are. They’re in
the area around Tikrit and
Baghdad and east, west, south,
and north somewhat.”

~Donald Rumsfeld, “This Week with
George Stephanopoulos” on ABC, 3/30/03

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“The British government has
learned that Saddam Hussein
recently sought significant quantities
of uranium from Africa.”

~George W. Bush, State of
the Union, 1/28/03

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“Simply stated, there is no doubt
that Saddam Hussein now has
weapons of mass destruction.”

~Dick Cheney, Veterans of Foreign Wars
National Convention, 8/26/02

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“There will always be some
uncertainty about how quickly he
can acquire nuclear weapons. But
we don’t want the smoking gun to
be a mushroom cloud.”

~Condoleezza Rice, “Late Edition with
Wolf Blitzer” on CNN, 9/8/02

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv

BushChainGang.org

“We know where the weapons of
mass destruction are. They’re in
the area around Tikrit and
Baghdad and east, west, south,
and north somewhat.”

~Donald Rumsfeld, “This Week with
George Stephanopoulos” on ABC, 3/30/03

For more information:
BackboneCampaign.org * AfterDowningStreet.org
Democrats.com ¢ ImpeachPAC.org * PDAmerica.org
ConstitutionSummer.org * ImpeachBush.tv



All members of the Administration, Congress, and the Military swear an oath to
“defend the Constitution of the United States.”

By intentionally misleading Congress and the public regarding the threat from Iraq in order to
justify a war in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section 371; and

by admitting to order the National Security Agency to conduct electronic surveillance of American
civilians without seeking warrants from the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court of Review, duly
constituted by Congress in 1978, in violation of Title 50 United States Code, Section 1805; and

by conspiring to commit the torture of prisoners in violation of the “Federal Torture Act” (Title
18 United States Code, Section 113C), the UN Torture Convention, and the Geneva Conven-

tion, which under Article VI of the Constitution are part of the “supreme Law of the Land;” and

to legal counsel, without charge, and without the opportunity to appear before a civil judicial officer to
cha]lcngc the detention, based s()lcly on the djscrcﬁ()nary dcsignation by the President of a ULS. citizen as
an “enemy combatant,” all in subversion of law:

Members of the Bush Administration have violated their Oaths of Office. Congress
members are bound, by their oaths, to initiate impeachment in defense of the
Constitution.
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